
 

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 

                                                       Regular Meeting-5:00pm  
   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

 
 
 
 
1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Open the Regular Meeting 
B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 
 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 
 
3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Interview and Appoint Carol Girard-Irwin for one Vacancy on the Conservation Commission  
 
4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 
 
5.  SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Sign Order of Taking-Walsh Property  
Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager and Attorney Katharine Klein of KP Law 

B. Use of Dennis Gift Funds 
           Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

C. Discussion of the Hands-Free Use of Mobile Telephones While Driving Law 
Presenter: Police Chief Jamie Calise 

D. Referral of Zoning Bylaw Amendments from the Planning Board 
Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

E. Present FY21 Budget 
Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

F. Preliminary Warrant Article List for Annual Town Meeting 
      Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
G. Annual Town Report Cover and Theme  

    Presenter: Jan Worthington, Chair  
 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. None  

B. Review and Approval of the 2020 Seasonal Licenses: Highland Links Café, Terra Luna Restaurant,  
Whitman House Restaurant (Common Victualer) and Jobi Pottery (Transient Vendor) 

C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes-February 3, 2020 Budget Task Force 
 

 
7.   SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  
8.  TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:      March 10 and March 24  



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 25, 2020  
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve for an Appointment on the Conservation Commission.  
 
EXPLANATION:  Carol Girard-Irwin submitted an Application to Serve for the Conservation 
Commission for the remaining full member vacancy. The Chair, Jack McMahon, endorsed the 
appointment.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Conservation Commission would not have a full panel of 
members. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Carol Girard-Irwin to the Conservation Commission 
for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Carol Girard-Irwin 
 

 

           Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



                            Agenda Item: 3A1



1 

Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                    Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 25, 2020  

 

ITEM: Sign Order of Taking-Walsh Property  

 

EXPLANATION:  At the April 30, 2019 Annual Town Meeting, voters authorized the Truro Select Board 

to acquire the 69.9 acre Walsh property. At the May 14, 2019 Annual Town Election, voters approved 

a Proposition 2 ½ debt exclusion for this acquisition.  A purchase and sale agreement was signed with 

a purchase price of $5,100,000.  The Truro Conservation Trust is contributing $500,000 of this sum, 

reducing the Town share to $4,600,000. 

A title issue arose related to an un-probated estate of one of the owners.  The parties have 

agreed to a “friendly” taking by the Town so the acquisition may go forward.  The Town will acquire 

all of the property, however, approximately $500,000 of the purchase price will be held in escrow, 

pending probate of the estate of the deceased owner.  When the probate is complete, the escrowed 

funds will be distributed to those persons who are the rightful heirs of the deceased owner.  

 To complete the acquisition, the Board must sign the Order of Taking.  The closing is scheduled 

for Thursday, February 27, 2020. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Walsh property acquisition BAN (Bond Anticipation Note) 

proceeds received June 24, 2019, as approved at May 14, 2019 Annual Town Election.  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town will not acquire the Walsh property at this time.  Moreover, 

the Town will pay a penalty on the BAN proceeds if the closing does not take place within a year of 

the borrowing. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION: I move that the Select Board vote to execute the Order of Taking for 

the Walsh property. 

 

 

 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                    Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 25, 2020  
 
ITEM: Use of Dennis Gift Funds  
 
EXPLANATION:  As part of court ordered mediation with the Dennis family in 2016, the result 
included a gift from the Dennis family in the amount of $2,532,000 to be donated over the 
course of 10 years. The current balance of the Dennis Gift Fund Account is $1,032,000. In 
anticipation of acquiring the Walsh property and the impact of the acquisition on the FY2021 
budget, staff suggested use of the Dennis gift to offset the debt service on the Walsh property. 
Chair Worthington requested that an opportunity for a discussion regarding the use of the 
Dennis Gift funds be included on the agenda. The proposed amount to be used in the 2021 
budget is $124,550. 
  
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Dennis Family Gift Account 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO utilize funds from the Dennis gift to pay the debt service on 
the Walsh Property Acquisition. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None  
 

 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 5C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                    Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT: Police  
 

REQUESTOR:  Chief of Police Jamie Calise  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 25, 2020    
 

ITEM: Discussion of the Hands-Free Use of Mobile Telephones While Driving  
 

EXPLANATION:  The Hands-Free Law, (Bill H.4203) is an Act requiring the hands-free use of 
electronic devices while driving. It was passed on November 18, 2019 and will take effect 
February 23, 2020. Massachusetts law will prohibit operators of motor vehicles from using any 
electronic devices, including mobile telephones, unless the device is used in hands-free mode.  
 

Discussion of: 
1. Legal requirements; 
2. Exceptions to the law; 
3. Age-specific requirements; 
4. Penalties; and  
5. Enforcement.  

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only   
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Bill H203 
2. Hands-Free While Driving Campaign  

 



1 of 10

HOUSE  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  No. 4203

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

_______________

The committee of conference on the disagreeing votes of the two branches with reference 
to the Senate amendment (striking out all after the enacting clause and inserting in place thereof 
the text contained in Senate document numbered 2250) of the House Bill requiring the hands-free 
use of mobile telephones while driving (House, No. 3793, amended), reports recommending 
passage of the accompanying bill (House, No. 4203)   November 18, 2019.

William M. Straus Joseph A. Boncore
Joseph F. Wagner William N. Brownsberger 

Timothy R. Whelan Dean A. Tran

Agenda Item: 5C1



2 of 10

        FILED ON: 11/18/2019

HOUSE  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  No. 4203

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

_______________

In the One Hundred and Ninety-First General Court
(2019-2020)

_______________

An Act requiring the hands-free use of mobile telephones while driving.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authority 
of the same, as follows:

1 SECTION 1. Section 1 of chapter 90 of the General Laws, as appearing in the 2018 

2 Official Edition, is hereby amended by inserting after the definition of “Hands-free mobile 

3 telephone” the following definition:-

4 “Hands-free mode”, operation of a mobile electronic device by which a user engages in a 

5 voice communication or receives audio without touching or holding the device; provided, 

6 however, that a mobile electronic device may require a single tap or swipe to activate, deactivate 

7 or initiate the hands-free mode feature.

8 SECTION 2. Section 7B of said chapter 90, as so appearing, is hereby amended by 

9 striking out, in line 172, the word “telephone” and inserting in place thereof the following 

10 words:- electronic device. 

11 SECTION 3. Section 8M of said chapter 90, as so appearing, is hereby amended by 

12 inserting after the word “shall”, in line 1, the following words:- hold in their hand or.  



3 of 10

13 SECTION 4. Said section 8M of said chapter 90, as so appearing, is hereby further 

14 amended by inserting after the word “travel”, in line 6, the following words:- by a motor vehicle 

15 or bicycle. 

16 SECTION 5. Said section 8M of said chapter 90, as so appearing, is hereby further 

17 amended by striking out the fourth paragraph and inserting in place thereof the following 

18 paragraph:-

19 A first or second offense under this section shall not be a surchargeable incident under 

20 section 113B of chapter 175 or under a motor vehicle liability policy as defined in section 34A 

21 that is issued pursuant to said chapter 175; provided, however, that a third or subsequent offense 

22 under this section shall be a surchargeable incident under said section 113B of said chapter 175 

23 or under a motor vehicle liability policy as defined in said section 34A that is issued pursuant to 

24 said chapter 175.

25 SECTION 6.  The second paragraph of subsection (a) of section 12A of said chapter 90, 

26 as so appearing, is hereby amended by striking out the second sentence and inserting in place 

27 thereof the following sentence:-  A violation of this section occurring on a way intended for 

28 motor vehicles shall be a surchargeable incident under section 113B of chapter 175 or under a 

29 motor vehicle liability policy as defined in section 34A that is issued pursuant to said chapter 

30 175.

31 SECTION 7. Section 13 of said chapter 90, as so appearing, is hereby amended by 

32 striking out, in line 4, the word “operator” and inserting in place thereof the following word:-  

33 operated.



4 of 10

34 SECTION 8. Said section 13 of said chapter 90, as so appearing, is hereby further 

35 amended by striking out, in line 6, the word “telephone” and inserting in place thereof the 

36 following words:- electronic device. 

37 SECTION 9. Said chapter 90 is hereby further amended by striking out section 13B, as so 

38 appearing, and inserting in place thereof the following section:-

39 Section 13B. (a) No operator of a motor vehicle shall hold a mobile electronic device.  

40 No operator of a motor vehicle shall use a mobile electronic device unless the device is being 

41 used in hands-free mode. No operator of a motor vehicle shall read or view text, images or video 

42 displayed on a mobile electronic device; provided, however, that an operator may view a map 

43 generated by a navigation system or application on a mobile electronic device that is mounted on 

44 or affixed to a vehicle’s windshield, dashboard or center console in a manner that does not 

45 impede the operation of the motor vehicle. For the purposes of this section, an operator shall not 

46 be considered to be operating a motor vehicle if the vehicle is stationary and not located in a part 

47 of the public way intended for travel by a motor vehicle or bicycle.  

48 (b) Evidence that the use of a mobile electronic device was in response to an emergency 

49 shall be an affirmative defense to an alleged violation of this section. For the purposes of this 

50 section, an emergency shall mean that the operator needed to report that: (i) the vehicle was 

51 disabled; (ii) medical attention or assistance was required; (iii) police intervention, fire 

52 department or other emergency services were necessary for the personal safety of the operator or 

53 a passenger or to otherwise ensure the safety of the public; or (iv) a disabled vehicle or an 

54 accident was present on a roadway. 



5 of 10

55 (c) This section shall not apply to public safety personnel or emergency first responders 

56 using a mobile electronic device while operating an emergency services vehicle and engaged in 

57 the performance of their duties.

58 (d) A violation of this section shall be punishable by a fine of $100 for a first offense, by 

59 a fine of $250 for a second offense and by a fine of $500 for a third or subsequent offense. In 

60 addition to any fines pursuant to this subsection, an operator who commits a second or 

61 subsequent offense under this section or section 8M shall be required to complete a program 

62 selected by the registrar of motor vehicles that encourages a change in driver behavior and 

63 attitude about distracted driving. Nothing in this subsection shall authorize the seizure or 

64 forfeiture of a hands-free mobile telephone or a mobile electronic device. 

65 (e) A first or second offense under this section or section 8M shall not be a surchargeable 

66 incident under section 113B of chapter 175 or under a motor vehicle liability policy as defined in 

67 section 34A that is issued pursuant to said chapter 175; provided, however, that a third or 

68 subsequent offense under this section or section 8M shall be a surchargeable incident under said 

69 section 113B of said chapter 175 or under a motor vehicle liability policy as defined in said 

70 section 34A that is issued pursuant to said chapter 175.

71 SECTION 10. Said chapter 90 is hereby further amended by adding the following 

72 section:-

73 Section 63. 

74 (a) The registry of motor vehicles shall collect data from any issued Massachusetts 

75 Uniform Citation regarding the following information: (i) identifying characteristics of the 

76 individuals who receive a warning or citation or who are arrested, including the age, race and 



6 of 10

77 gender of the individual; (ii) the traffic infraction; (iii) the date and time of the offense and the 

78 municipality in which the offense was committed; (iv) whether a search was initiated as a result 

79 of the stop; and (v) whether the stop resulted in a warning, citation or arrest. The registry of 

80 motor vehicles shall maintain statistical information on the data required by this section and shall 

81 report that information annually to the secretary of public safety and security.

82 (b) Data or information collected, transmitted or received under this section shall be used 

83 only for statistical purposes and shall not contain information that may reveal the identity of any 

84 individual who is stopped or any law enforcement officer.

85  (c) The secretary of public safety and security shall maintain a standardized process to 

86 facilitate data collection for law enforcement agencies and procedures for law enforcement 

87 officials to collect data under this section. The failure of a law enforcement officer to collect 

88 such data shall not affect the validity of the underlying stop.

89  (d) Annually, the secretary of public safety and security shall transmit the necessary data 

90 collected by the registry of motor vehicles to a university, non-profit organization or institution, 

91 whether private or public, in the commonwealth with experience in the analysis of such data for 

92 annual preparation of an analysis and report of its findings. Upon receipt, the secretary shall 

93 immediately make the annual analysis and report, including any aggregate analysis of the data, 

94 publicly available by publishing such annual analysis and report online and shall transmit a copy 

95 of such annual analysis and report to the attorney general, the department of state police, the 

96 Massachusetts Chiefs of Police Association Incorporated, and the clerks of the house of 

97 representatives and the senate. The secretary shall, in consultation with the attorney general, if 

98 such annual analysis and report suggest that a law enforcement agency appears to have engaged 



7 of 10

99 in racial or gender profiling:  (i) require the law enforcement agency for a period of 1 year to 

100 collect information, including the reason for the stop, in addition to the other information already 

101 required under the Massachusetts Uniform Citation, on all traffic stops, including those not 

102 resulting in a warning, citation or arrest; and (ii) mandate implicit bias training using best 

103 practices.

104 (e) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, data collected, transmitted 

105 or received pursuant to subsections (a) and (d) shall be stored in a properly secured system in a 

106 cryptographically encrypted form and shall only be provided upon the execution of a written 

107 confidentiality agreement with the secretary of public safety and security that is protective of 

108 privacy and prohibits the further distribution of the data; provided, however, that nothing in the 

109 confidentiality agreement shall prohibit the publication of aggregate analysis of the data. 

110 Unencrypted data shall not be accessed, copied or otherwise communicated without the active 

111 concurrence and the express written approval of the secretary. Any processing of the data 

112 collected or received pursuant to this section shall only result in aggregated information that does 

113 not reveal the identity of any person or law enforcement officer.

114 (f) The secretary of public safety and security shall publish an annual public report, 

115 derived from the data used for the annual analysis and report prepared under subsection (d), 

116 containing aggregate numbers, listed by municipality and law enforcement agency, for the 

117 information categories identified in subsection (a); provided, however, that data concerning age 

118 shall be aggregated into categories for persons aged 29 and younger and aged 30 and older; 

119 provided further, that data concerning time of day shall be aggregated into categories for 

120 offenses committed from 12:01 am to 6:00 am, from 6:01 am to 12:00 pm, from 12:01 pm to 

121 6:00 pm and from 6:01 pm to 12:00 am. The secretary shall take reasonable steps to ensure that 



8 of 10

122 any information in the report cannot be used, directly or indirectly, either alone or together with 

123 other information, to identify or derive information about any stop made by a particular law 

124 enforcement officer or any individual involved in a stop made by a law enforcement officer.  The 

125 secretary shall make the information contained in the report available to the public online in 

126 machine readable format.

127  (g) Not later than 30 days following the date on which the annual analysis and report 

128 under subsection (d) is received by the secretary of public safety and security, the secretary shall 

129 hold not fewer than 3 public hearings in different regions of the commonwealth to present the 

130 annual analysis and report and to accept public testimony regarding the report.  The executive 

131 office of public safety and security shall provide the public with not less than 14 days prior 

132 notice of each hearing by publishing the hearing date on the executive office’s website and any 

133 official social media accounts and by providing written notice to the joint committee on public 

134 safety and security, the joint committee on the judiciary and the clerks of the house of 

135 representatives and the senate. 

136 SECTION 11. Section 2A of chapter 90C of the General Laws, as appearing in the 2018 

137 Official Edition, is hereby amended by striking out, in line 8, the words “chapter 228 of the acts 

138 of 2000” and inserting in place thereof the following words:- section 63 of chapter 90.

139 SECTION 12. Sections 8 to 10, inclusive, of chapter 228 of the acts of 2000 are hereby 

140 repealed.  

141 SECTION 13. Chapter 155 of the acts of 2010 is hereby amended by striking out section 

142 14 and inserting in place thereof the following section:-



9 of 10

143 Section 14. The registrar of motor vehicles, in cooperation with the highway safety 

144 division, the department of elementary and secondary education, the department of higher 

145 education and municipal law enforcement, shall develop and implement an annual public 

146 awareness campaign for junior and adult operators. The campaign shall include, but not be 

147 limited to, the dangers and consequences of distracted driving, information on the restrictions of 

148 mobile telephone and mobile electronic device use while operating a motor vehicle under 

149 sections 8M, 12A, 13 and 13B of chapter 90 of the General Laws, information on the fines and 

150 punishments that may be imposed for violations of said chapter 90 and bicycle safety. The 

151 registrar of motor vehicles shall include information on the hazards of distracted driving in each 

152 revised publication of the driver’s manual.

153 SECTION 14. Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, the secretary 

154 of public safety and security shall investigate and study alternative methods for collecting more 

155 accurate data pursuant to section 63 of chapter 90 of the General Laws. The study shall include, 

156 but not be limited to, the feasibility of expanding the data collected pursuant to subsection (a) of 

157 said section 63 of said chapter 90, including expansion of the data collection to include the race 

158 and gender of each individual subject to traffic stops, searches resulting from a traffic stop or 

159 frisks resulting from a traffic stop, whether or not a Massachusetts Uniform Citation was issued. 

160 The secretary shall file a report with the results of the investigation and study together with 

161 legislation, if any, with the joint committee on transportation not later than April 1, 2020. 

162 SECTION 15. This act shall take effect 90 days after passage; provided, however, that 

163 notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, an operator of a motor vehicle shall 

164 be issued a warning for a first violation of section 13B of chapter 90 of the General Laws for 



10 of 10

165 conduct other than the typing or reading of an electronic message occurring after the effective 

166 date of this act until March 31, 2020, inclusive. 



Massachusetts law prohibits operators of motor 
vehicles from using any electronic device, including 
mobile telephones, unless the device is used in 
hands-free mode.
The “hands-free” law is effective as of February 23, 
2020.
Penalty for violating the hands-free law

1st offense – $100 fine.
2nd offense – $250 fine, plus mandatory completion 
of a distracted driving educational program.
3rd and subsequent offenses – $500 fine, plus 
insurance surcharge and mandatory completion of 
distracted driving educational program.

Drivers who are 18 and over
Can only use electronic devices and mobile phones in 
hands-free mode and are only permitted to touch 
devices to activate hands-free mode.
Not permitted to hold or support any electronic 
device/phone.
Cannot touch phone except to activate the hands-free 
mode and can only enable when the device is installed 
or properly mounted to the windshield, dashboard, or 
center console in a manner that does not impede the 
operation of the motor vehicle.
Not allowed to touch device for texting, emailing, apps, 
video, or internet use.
Activation of GPS navigation is permitted when the 
device is installed or properly mounted. 
Handheld use is allowed only if the vehicle is both 
stationary and not located in a public travel lane or a 
bicycle lane, but is not allowed at red lights or stop 
signs. 
Voice to text and communication to electronic devices 
is legal only when device is properly mounted; use of 
headphone (one ear) is permitted.

For more information, please visit 
Mass.Gov/Handsfree

02/12/2020

What does this mean for me?

Operators may use a cell phone to call 911 to report 
an emergency. If possible, safely pull over and stop 
before calling 911.

Drivers who are under 18
Are not allowed to use any electronic devices. All 
phone use while driving is illegal, including use in 
hands-free mode.

     Agenda Item : 5C2 



FINES UP 
TO $500
A message from the Office of Grants and Research

HANDS-FREE  
WHILE DRIVING

IT’S THE LAW.
FEBRUARY 23



1 
 

Agenda Item: 5D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 25, 2020 
 
ITEM: Referral of Zoning Bylaw Amendments from Planning Board 
 
EXPLANATION:   At the February 12, 2020 Planning Board meeting the Board voted 
unanimously to refer to the Select Board the attached amendments to begin the process 
under MGL c.40A, §5 – Adoption and Change of Zoning bylaws.  The Planning Board proposes 
these bylaw amendments to streamline permitting, acknowledge conditions and uses that 
exist today, and create reasonable public review processes. 
 
Upon receipt of these amendments, the Select Board has fourteen (14) days to refer them 
back to the Planning Board for public hearings. The Planning Board must then schedule a 
public hearing within 65-days of this referral. The Planning Board has noticed the public 
hearing on these amendments for March 4, 2020.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  This would not be in compliance with the required actions 
pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO refer the proposed bylaw amendments to the Planning 
Board to begin the necessary public hearing process pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. February 19, 2020 Memorandum and Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendments for the 2020 
Annual Town Meeting from the Truro Planning Board  

 



Page 1 of 8 

Planning Board 

Town of Truro 
24 Town Hall Road 

Truro, MA 02666 
(508) 349-7004

Date:  February 19, 2020 
To:  Truro Select Board 
From:  Truro Planning Board 
Re:  Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendments for the 2020 Annual Town Meeting 

The Truro Planning Board (hereafter “Board”) met at a duly posted public meeting on 
February 12, 2020 to review proposed amendments to the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaw. 
The Board voted unanimously to refer the following amendments for your review 
pursuant to MGL Ch. 40A §5. We look forward to bringing these amendments to the 
Town Meeting body this April. 

Many of these amendments further the Board’s goal to streamline permitting, including 
the issuance of ADU permits. Others acknowledge conditions and uses that exist today 
and create reasonable public review processes. This has been part of the Boards work 
over the past year to make permitting processes clearer and more efficient for the 
applicant and the Board while continuing to provide protection for Truro’s character, 
environment, and residents.  The articles are presented here with an explanation of each 
proposed amendment. We are happy to answer any additional questions you may have. 

The Board greatly appreciates your consideration, and we hope to receive your support. 

Sincerely, 

Anne Greenbaum, Chair 

                              Agenda Item: 5D1



Page 2 of 8 
 

Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendments 

For the 2020 Annual Town Meeting 

 

Referred to the Truro Select Board on Wednesday, February 12, 2020 

Additions in underline. Deletions in cross-through. 

For questions, contact Town Planner Jeffrey Ribeiro at jribeiro@truro-ma.gov. 

 

Article __: 

To amend §10.4 Definitions by the addition of: 

Food Truck: A motorized truck, towable trailer, or cart that is licensed by the Town of 
Truro to sell or distribute food to consumers. 

And to amend §30.2 Use Table by the addition of: 

PRINCIPAL USES 

 R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 

COMMERCIAL 

Food Trucks (12) SP SP SP SP SP SP SP 

 

 NOTES 

12. A Special Permit shall not be required for any location having received a 
permit for the operation of a Food Truck from the Town of Truro Select Board 
prior to April 28, 2020. 

And to amend §30.9 Parking by the addition of: 

PRINCIPLE USE PARKING REQUIREMENT 

RESIDENTIAL 

Food Trucks 2 spaces per food truck 

 

Explanation: 

This article recognizes food trucks as a land use and provides reasonable, flexible 
measures for public review. The Zoning Bylaw (hereafter “ZBL”) does not currently 
include food trucks as a use, and thus food trucks are likely not allowed despite having 



Page 3 of 8 
 

existed throughout town for many years. Most notably there is a history of food trucks at 
Town beaches in the Residential and Seashore districts. This article defines and legalizes 
the use while grandfathering existing locations, provides for noticed public hearings 
before the Zoning Board of Appeals for any new location proposed, and adds reasonable 
parking requirements. The act of adding the use also brings clarity to the existing 
practice of requiring Commercial Site Plan Review for new locations. 

 

Article __:  

§ 30.9 Parking 

C. Off Street Parking Schedule: 

2. These standards are the minimum requirement. The Planning Board under 
Site Plan Review, or the Zoning Board of Appeals by Special Permit when Site 
Plan Review is not required, may vary the required number of spaces if the nature 
and scale of a proposed use warrants such a change. 

 

Explanation: 

This article provides a process for the modification of parking requirements. Currently 
these requirements can be modified during Site Plan Review, but there is not a 
mechanism for projects that do not require Site Plan Review. This article allows 
modifications to be issued by the Zoning Board of Appeals after a noticed public 
hearing. 

 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

C. ADU Permit Criteria 

3. At least two (2) off street parking spaces in addition to parking otherwise 
required for the property is required for an ADU. This requirement may be 
reduced or waived at the discretion of the Planning Board. 

 

Explanation: 

This article allows for reduction of the parking requirement for ADUs as part of the 
noticed public hearing process for ADU permits. It recognizes that unforeseen 
circumstances may exist to justify the requirement is unnecessary and creates a 
hardship for homeowners looking to add an ADU to their property. For instance, some 
small ADUs may clearly be intended for one person and not require 2 parking spaces. 



Page 4 of 8 
 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

D. Procedure 

1. Each application for a Permit shall be filed by the Applicant with the Town 
Clerk consisting of: 

a. An original and 14 9 copies of the Application for ADU Permit; 

b. 15 10 paper copies and one digital copy of the required plans and other 
required information under §40.2 

 

Explanation: 

This article reduces the required number of physical copies of applications and adds 
requirements for the submittal of digital copies. Most applications are distributed to 
Town staff electronically, reducing the need for paper copies. 

 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

D. Procedure 

f. Documentation of approval of the septic/wastewater treatment system from the 
Board of Health. 

i. Documentation of approval, if applicable, from the Conservation Commission. 

j. Documentation of Special Permit or Variance, if applicable, from the Zoning 
Board of Appeals. 

 

Explanation: 

This article eliminates submittal requirements that are not germane to the jurisdiction 
of the Planning Board in their review of ADU permit applications. It does not eliminate 
the need for ADUs to receive all necessary permits. The Building Commissioner and 
Health/Conservation Agent will continue to review these requirements through the 
building permit process. Additionally, the submittal requirements to be eliminated 
currently require that the Planning Board must always be the final regulatory board to 
review ADUs when it may be logical to go in an alternate order under certain 
circumstances. 

 



Page 5 of 8 
 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

D. Procedure 

g. Building floor plans at a scale of no less than 1/8"= 1'-0", including floor plans 
and front, side and rear elevations of the ADU and principal dwelling or 
structure. 

h. For ADUs proposed in a new structure or that require the modification of the 
exterior of an existing structure, building elevations at a scale of no less than 
1/8"= 1'-0" of the dwelling or structure that contains the ADU. 

i. Photographs of the exterior of the existing principal dwelling taken from the 
north, south, east, and west. 

j. For ADUs proposed within an existing accessory structure, photographs of the 
exterior of the existing accessory structure taken from the north, south, east, and 
west. 

 

Explanation: 

This article eliminates the need for ADU permit applications to include building 
elevation plans for proposals where there are no exterior changes to a building 
proposed. This is an unnecessary cost to applicants, and existing conditions can easily 
be documented with photographs. 

 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

F. Findings of the Planning Board 

2. The permit decision is not appealable. 

 

Explanation: 

This article recognizes that a town cannot deny appeal rights through stating such in a 
zoning bylaw. Any discretionary permit (including an ADU permit) issued through 
zoning is appealable under state law by either the applicant or another interested party. 
Further, the current language may create confusion regarding the particular type of 
court appeal that should be filed resulting in additional unnecessary legal costs to the 
applicant, the Town, or both. 

 



Page 6 of 8 
 

Article __: 

§ 40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit 

H. Requirements for Tax Exemption 

Qualifying ADUs permitted under this section are eligible to seek tax abatement 
pursuant to Chapter I, Section 1011 of the Truro General Bylaws, Tax Exemption 
for Affordable Accessory Dwelling Units. 

And to amend §10.4 Definitions by deleting in its entirety: 

Dwelling Unit, Affordable Accessory. A rental dwelling unit either detached from or 
located within or attached to a principal dwelling, principal structure, garage, containing 
at least four hundred (400) square feet but not more than one thousand four hundred 
(1,400) square feet of Gross Floor Area. Accessory unit shall be restricted to remain 
affordable by conditions attached to the Special Permit issued by the Planning Board 
and be occupied by income-eligible households determined in accordance with HUD 
Income and Fair Market Rental Guidelines. (04/07) 

 

Explanation: 

This article corrects a scrivener’s error referencing the General Bylaws and removes an 
obsolete definition for Affordable Accessory Dwelling Units. The ZBL previously 
contained provisions for Affordable ADUs, but this was replaced with the adoption of 
the current ADU bylaw. 

 

Article __: 

§ 70.3 Commercial Development 

D. Procedures and Plan Requirements 

1. Each application for Commercial Site Plan Review shall be filed by the 
Applicant with the Town Clerk consisting of: 

a. An original and 14 9 copies of the Application for Site Plan Review; 

b. 15 10 paper copies and one digital copy of the required plans and other 
required information per subsection 3 below; 

 

Explanation: 

This article reduces the required number of physical copies of applications and adds 
requirements for the submittal of digital copies. Most applications are distributed to 
Town staff electronically, reducing the need for paper copies. 



Page 7 of 8 
 

Article __: 

§ 70.4 Residential Development 

C. Procedures and Plan Requirements 

1. Each application for Residential Site Plan Review shall be filed by the Applicant 
with the Town Clerk consisting of: 

a. An original and 14 9 copies of the Application for Site Plan Review; 

b. 15 10 paper copies and one digital copy of the required plans and other 
required information per subsection 3 below; 

 

Explanation: 

This article reduces the required number of physical copies of applications and adds 
requirements for the submittal of digital copies. Most applications are distributed to 
Town staff electronically, reducing the need for paper copies. 

 

Article __: 

§ 70.6 Recording of Decision 

It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to obtain a true attested copy of the 
decision from the Town Clerk. The applicant shall be responsible for recording the 
Planning Board Commercial or Residential Site Plan decision at the Barnstable Registry 
of Deeds or Land Court, as applicable. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the 
applicant shall present evidence of such recording to the Building Commissioner and 
the Planning Board Secretary Planning Department. 

 

Explanation: 

This article acknowledges that filings are currently being handled by professional staff at 
Town Hall and brings the ZBL in line with this practice. 

 

Article __: 

§ 70.9 Waiver of Site Plan Review 

The Planning Board may determine at its discretion without a public hearing that 
submission of a Commercial or Residential Site Plan review application is not required 
when the alteration or reconstruction of an existing building or structure or new use or 
change in use will not have a significant impact: within the site or in relation to adjacent 



Page 8 of 8 
 

properties and streets; on pedestrian and vehicular traffic; on public services and 
infrastructure, or on unique environmental and historic resources, abutting properties; 
or community needs.  Site Plan Review shall not be waived in the Seashore District. 
                        (4/17) 

A waiver from Commercial or Residential Site Plan Review must be requested by the 
applicant using the appropriate Site Plan Review Application form. The form, applicable 
filing fee and supporting documentation to establish that such review is not required 
shall be filed with the Planning Board Secretary Town Clerk. A waiver request will be 
considered at a regular session of the Planning Board. 

Upon the decision of the Planning Board, a copy of the decision shall be sent to the 
applicant, the owner, the representative, if any, and the Building Commissioner. 

 

Explanation: 

This article does three things: 

1. It clarifies that Residential Site Plan Review cannot be waived because 
Residential Site Plan Review is only required in the Seashore district, and the 
bylaw states that Site Plan Review cannot be waived in the Seashore district. 

2. It allows for the waiver of Commercial Site Plan Review for new buildings that do 
not create significant impacts. For example, the ZBL currently allows a waiver for 
a 2,000 sq. ft. addition to an existing commercial building, but it does not allow a 
waiver for a new 200 sq. ft. shed. 

3. It acknowledges that filings are currently made with the Town Clerk and brings 
the ZBL in line with this practice. 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 5E 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

          Select Board Agenda Item 
 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 25, 2020   
 
ITEM: Presentation of the FY2021 Proposed Budget  
 
EXPLANATION:  At the February 11, 2020 Work Session the Board provided policy direction to 
staff for the proposed fiscal year 2021 budget. Based on the discussion and the discussions 
with the Budget Task Force, staff modified the draft budget and presents the attached budget 
summary and simple recap for your review.  The FY21 proposed budget includes a $350,000 
debt exclusion for an ambulance, a $170,000 capital exclusion for a heavy-duty tractor truck, 
and an override to add additional firefighter/paramedics to the Fire Department’s staffing in 
anticipation of changes to the provision of EMS services. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  FY 2021 Budget 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. To be distributed at the meeting 

 



1 
 

Agenda Item:  5F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 25, 2020   
 
ITEM: Preliminary Warrant Article List  
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for review and discussion by the Board is the draft list of articles for 
the April 28, 2020 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.  The deadline for money articles has passed 
(February 7, 2020) and the deadline for submission of non-monetary articles is February 28, 
2020 at 4:00 pm. To date, one petitioned article has been submitted. A series of Zoning Bylaw 
articles from the Planning Board are expected, as well as an advisory article from the Climate 
Action Committee. Three placeholders for General Bylaw articles are also included.  Please 
advise if there is something not included or something that you have questions about.  
Warrant preparations are currently underway.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required—for discussion. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Draft list of proposed 2020 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles 

 



 
           Agenda Item: 5F1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

INTRODUCTION ..........................................................................................................................................................  
Truro’s Town Meeting Guide .................................................................................................................................  
Message from the Select Board ............................................................................................................................  
Message from the Finance Committee ................................................................................................................  
Message from State Senator Cyr ..........................................................................................................................  
Terms Used in Municipal Finance ........................................................................................................................  
Fiscal Year 2021 Five Year Capital Improvement Overview ..............................................................................  
Five Year Debt Schedule: FY2021- FY2025 .........................................................................................................  

GREETING ...................................................................................................................................................................  
CUSTOMARY & FINANCIAL ARTICLES ...................................................................................................................  

Article 1: Authorization to Hear the Report of Multi-member Bodies ...............................................................  
Article 2: Authorization to Set the Salary of the Select Board ..........................................................................  
Article 3: Authorization to Set the Salary of the Moderator ...............................................................................  
Article 4: Amendments to the FY2020 Operating Budget Funded by Free Cash ............................................  
Article 5: Amendments to the FY2020 Operating Budget Funded by Capital Stabilization Fund .................  
Article 6: FY2021 Omnibus Budget Appropriation .............................................................................................  
Article 7: General Override ....................................................................................................................................  
Article 8: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash .......................................................................................................  
Article 9: Transfer of Funds from Capital Stabilization Fund ............................................................................  
Article 10: Council on Aging Revolving Fund .....................................................................................................  
Article 11: Authorization to Expend Funds in Anticipation of Reimbursement for State Highway Assistance Aid  
Article 12: Authorization to Lease Land for Cellular Tower...............................................................................  
Article 13: Authorization to Transfer Town Property to the Truro Conservation Trust ..................................  

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT ARTICLES .......................................................................................................................  
Article 14: Capital Exclusion Request for Heavy Duty Tractor Truck Replacement .......................................  
Article 15: Borrowing Authorization for Ambulance ..........................................................................................  

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT ARTICLES ......................................................................................................  
Article 16: Community Preservation Act .............................................................................................................  

MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW ACCEPTANCE ARTICLES ............................................................................  
Article XX: Accept M.G.L. c. 142, §12 Plumbing and Gas Fitting Inspectors ...................................................  
Article XX: Accept M.G.L. c. 143, §3Z Part-Time Building Inspectors ..............................................................  
Article XX: Accept M.G.L. c. 166, §32A Wiring Inspectors .................................................................................  

GENERAL BYLAW ARTICLES ..................................................................................................................................  
Article XX: Amend General Bylaws Chapter 2, Section X-X-X, Renting or Leasing Buildings ......................  
Article XX: Amend General Bylaws Chapter 3, Balloon Ban .............................................................................  
Article XX: Amend General Bylaws Chapter 3, Municipal Single-Use Plastic Bottle Ban ..............................  

ZONING BYLAW ARTICLES ......................................................................................................................................  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 and §30.2 Food Truck Definition and Use ........................................  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §30.9 Parking, C. Off Street Parking Schedule ..........................................  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, C. ADU Permit Criteria............................  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, D. Procedure ...........................................  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, D. Procedure ...........................................  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, D. Procedure ...........................................  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, F. Findings of the Planning Board ........  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, H. Requirements for Tax Exemption and §10.4 
Definitions ...............................................................................................................................................................  



Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §70.3 Commercial Development ..................................................................  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §70.4 Residential Development ...................................................................  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §70.6 Recording of Decision ........................................................................  
Article XX: Amend Zoning Bylaw §70.9 Waiver of Site Plan Review ................................................................  

ADVISORY ARTICLES ...............................................................................................................................................  
Article XX: Net-Zero by 2050-Climate Action Committee ...................................................................................  

PETITIONED ARTICLES .............................................................................................................................................  
Article XX: Non Binding Public Advisory Questions for Increased Security at Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station on 
Cape Cod Bay-Petitioned Article ..........................................................................................................................  

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION .......................................................................................................................................  
POSTING OF THE WARRANT ...................................................................................................................................  
APPENDIX A: OMNIBUS BUDGET- FISCAL YEAR 2021 ........................................................................................  
APPENDIX B: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET OF PROJECTED CAPITAL NEEDS FY2021- FY2025 .........  



1 
 

                                                                              Agenda Item: 5G 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Jan Worthington, Chair  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 25, 2020  
 
ITEM: 2019 Annual Town Report Cover and Theme 
 
EXPLANATION:  Each year staff requests suggestions from the Board on a cover for the Annual 
Town Report and for the report dedication.  The Board voted to dedicate the 2019 Annual 
Town Report to Bill Worthington and Maureen Burgess at the January 14, 2020 meeting, but 
no theme was determined at that meeting. Previous covers and themes have included town 
beaches, the Pamet River, and the elders of the community. Staff suggested making the young 
people the theme this year, including pictures of the newly refreshed Puma Park which was an 
initiative of the Disabilities Committee. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If the cover is not decided upon at this meeting it can be 
determined at a later meeting. The Annual Town Report must be ready two weeks prior to 
Annual Town Meeting.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve ___________ as the cover and theme for the 2019 
Annual Town Report. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 
 
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. None  
B. Review and Approval of the 2020 Seasonal Licenses: Highland Links Café, Terra Luna Restaurant,  

Whitman House Restaurant (Common Victualer) and Jobi Pottery (Transient Vendor) 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes-February 3, 2020 Budget Task Force 

 
 

 



1 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 25, 2020 
 
ITEM:  Approval of 2020 Seasonal License Renewals:  Highland Links (10 Highland Light Road), Terra Luna (104 
Shore Road), Whitman House (7 Great Hollow Rd), and Jobi Pottery (314 Route 6).  
 
EXPLANATION:  There are four 2020 seasonal license renewal applications and supporting documentation for 
review and approval by the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.  There were no reported issues with 
any of the establishments in 2019. The Health Department Licenses for Highland Links were issued 2/3/2020.  
The Health Department Licenses for Terra Luna were issued 2/3/2020.  The Health Department Licenses for 
Whitman House were issued 2/3/2020. Jobi Pottery requires no Health Licenses.  If you approve these for 
renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations and upon receipt of the 
necessary documents and fees. 
 

Mass General Law Licenses & Permits Issued by 
Select Board 

Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 §2 Common Victualer-Cook, 
Prepare & Serve Food 

Highland Links 
Terra Luna 

Whitman House 
Chapter 101 §2 Transient Vendor Highland Links 

Jobi Pottery  

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The licenses will not be issued. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a 2020 Seasonal Common Victualer (food) for Highland Links, 
Terra Luna and Whitman House and the Transient Vendor Licenses for Highland Links, and Jobi Pottery upon 
compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees and Authorize the Chair to 
sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2020: Highland Links 
2. Renewal Application for 2020: Terra Luna 
3. Renewal Application for 2020: Whitman House Restaurant 
4. Renewal Application for 2020: Jobi Pottery  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item: 6B1

January 15

January 15 January 15



January 15 January 15

January 15 January 15





January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15 January 15





January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15











         Consent Agenda Item: 6B2

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15 January 15











January 15

January 15



January 15























January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

Consent Agenda Item: 6B3







January 15



January 15









January 15



Consent Agenda Item:



Consent Agenda Item:  6B4   

January 15

January 15





January 15



January 15

January 15



                      DRAFT  
                  Agenda Item: 6C   

Truro Budget Task Force 
Monday, February 3, 2020 

Truro Town Hall Selectmen’s Chambers 
 
 
 
Finance Committee Members Present: Vice-chair Richard Wood 
Board of Selectmen Members Present: Chair Janet Worthington; Robert Weinstein, Susan 
Areson 
Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark; Recreation & 
Beach Director Damion Clements: Council on Aging Director Mary-Elizabeth Briscoe; 
Conservation & Health Agent Emily Beebe 
 
Select Board Chair Janet Worthington opened the meeting at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Fiscal Year 2021 Budget for Conservation and Health 
Conservation and Health Agent Emily Beebe pointed out increases for the hazardous waste 
collections, staff development, and development of a drinking water monitoring program.  
Support staff between Building and Health & Conservation Departments are shared, and an 
effort to move these two shared positions from the Building Department budget to the 
Conservation and Health Budget was noted. Ms. Beebe described the tasks the Assistant Agent 
performs.  She explained the plans for ground water quality monitoring on Beach Point, which is 
a continuation of a study begun by Weston & Sampson. 
 
Fiscal Year 2021 Budget for Building Department 
Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark presented the Building Department Budget because the 
Building Commissioner was unable to attend the meeting.  There is in increase in the salary and 
wage line which includes the office assistants. There is no change to services or supplies.   There 
were decreases in Other Charges since there had been some reallocation of money.  Ms. Palmer 
broke down the Building Commissioner’s salary line, which includes the plumbing and electrical 
inspectors and special inspections.  Ms. Palmer said she could provide the Task Force with the 
revenue generated from inspection fees and a trends analysis in building permits. 
 
Fiscal Year 2021 Budget for Recreation and Beach 
Recreation and Beach Director Damion Clements reviewed an updated draft for the Fiscal Year 
21 Budget with figures higher than those in the budget workbook.  He introduced the budget 
with an overview of services that were retained and added.  Salary and wages had gone up with 
step increases and an extra 5 days for the summer season.  Members of the Task Force said that 
they would like to see more winter activities in the budget.   Mr. Clements said his department is 
always shifting their program schedule.  Task Force members suggested activities for the winter.  
Robert Weinstein said that he was interested in seeing a demographic breakdown of activities 
and fees generated by the services offered.   There is data available on this.  Ms. Palmer 
discussed the benefits of community sustainability by offering young families summer activities 



Minutes of the Budget Task Force meeting of 2/3/2020 2 
 

for their children.  Richard Wood suggested adjusting beach hours at the start of the season to 
help with staff expenses.  
 
Damion Clements discussed other increases: beach call boxes, in-house training, data processing, 
uniforms, and lifeguard equipment.  Task Force members discussed housing and the recruiting 
process for 8 lifeguards.  In the unclassified charges section, there are added expenses for 
meetings and conferences that are new.   
 
Task Force members struggled with the balance of providing services and finding money to pay 
for them.  Robert Weinstein said he was troubled by the high salary lines and overall increase in 
the budget.   He also was concerned about loss of parking spaces for beach access, and he 
suggested long-range plans for consolidated parking areas with transport to the beaches.   
 
Ms. Palmer explained use of the Revolving Fund for Recreation programs.  She said that staff 
will work on decreased hours at the beach office early in the season, and Mr. Clements promised 
to provide numbers on the demographics for users of the services and the fees that offset the 
services.  He will also conduct a survey of families with school aged children.  Kelly Clark 
recommended short, targeted questions for the survey.   
 
Possible Additional Budget Expense 
Ms. Palmer said that passage of the municipal single-use plastic water bottle ban at Annual Town 
Meeting would result in an unintended additional cost.  She said the Town would need to budget 
money to cover provisions for water on municipal property. 
 
Fiscal Year 2021 Budget for Council on Aging 
The new Council on Aging Director Mary-Elizabeth Briscoe introduced herself and explained 
changes in salary for the Director and the Outreach Coordinator.  There are increases for the 
instructor fee in the community lunch program, she said.  The lunch program is not sustaining 
itself yet, but she has been working to improve the program.  The Friends of the COA and the 
COA Revolving Fund give the lunch program financial support.   There is potential for grant 
money, Ms. Briscoe said.   
 
Ms. Briscoe said that trainings, conferences, dues and the licensing line had increases.  Ms. 
Briscoe described the types of trainings she foresees.  Robert Weinstein suggested future use of 
electric vehicles that would eliminate the need for fuel.  Ms. Palmer said that DPW Director 
Jarrod Cabral is looking into more electric vehicles, but she did not know if electric vans are 
available yet.  Ms. Briscoe said she could provide statistics on the COA vehicle’s mileage and 
costs.  Mr. Wood offered to meet with Ms. Briscoe to discuss ideas for lunch sponsorship and 
volunteer drivers for meal deliveries.  He and Ms. Palmer discussed liability issues for volunteer 
drivers.  Ms. Briscoe said she has been working on a volunteer program similar to Wellfleet’s 
Nauset Neighbors.   
 
Adjournment 



Minutes of the Budget Task Force meeting of 2/3/2020 3 
 

Janet Worthington moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.  
The meeting was adjourned at 11:33 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 
________________________________   ____________________________________ 
            Janet Worthington, Chair     Susan Areson   
 
 
                  Absent  
________________________________   ____________________________________ 

Kristen Reed, Clerk     Robert Weinstein, Vice-chair 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Records Material of 2/3/2020 
FY21 Budget booklet 
Updated Recreation and Beach Budget worksheet 
 

 

 


	20-02-25 Select Board Agenda
	3A Agenda Request-Cons Com Appointment
	3A1 Application to Serve Carol Girard-Irwin
	5A Agenda Request Walsh Property with KP edits
	5B Use of Dennis Gift Funds
	5C Agenda Request Hands Free Use of Mobile Telephones
	5C1 H4203
	5C2 Hands-Free-BuckSlip_v02
	5D Agenda Request Referral of Zoning Bylaw
	5D1 PB ATM Bylaw Amendments 2020-02-19 Annotated Final
	5E Agenda Request Budget update
	5F Agenda Request Warrant Articles
	5F1 Warrant Articles List
	5G Agenda Request 2019 ATR Cover and Dedication
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6B Agenda Request Renewal of seasonal Common Vic and Transient Vendor
	6B1 Highland Links Golf Course Cafe Business Application
	6B2 Terra Luna Business Application
	6B3 Whitman House Restaurant Business Application
	6B4 Jobi Pottery Transient Vendor Renewal
	6C Budget TF 2.3.2020



